



August 4, 2026

TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE:

CONTRACT: Tuition

RECOMMENDATION: That the School Committee approve a contract with the following vendor, funds to be provided in accordance with the budget reference listed below. Procurement procedures for this purchase have complied with Chapter 30B of the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

<u>Contractor</u>	<u>Period of Contract</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Shore Educational Collaborative 11 Revere Beach Parkway Chelsea, MA 02150	9/01/26 – 6/30/27	\$489,000.00

DESCRIPTION: This contract is for a partnership between Shore Educational Collaborative and Cambridge Public Schools to create an elementary therapeutic program within the City of Cambridge. This cost includes therapeutic staff and a program director and is supported by Shore's Director of Therapeutic Services.

SUPPORTING DATA, RULES OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE: Chapter II, Section 12..." motions calling for the appropriation or expenditure of money require the affirmative vote of four members."

BUDGET REFERENCE:

Account		Fund		Dept.	
53201	Tuition to Other Schools	15000	General Fund	850372	Office of Student Services

Respectfully Submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'DM' or similar initials.

David Murphy
Superintendent of Schools